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Samarias, Joseph

From; Wilkinson, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 6:32 PM

Yo: ‘Kaplan, Joel”: "Gillespie, Edward W."; "cosjbb’, ‘Hennessey, Keith'
Subject: RE: Uodate

Just checked again...Hank has not spoken to McCain yet.

----- Original Message-----

from: Kaplan, Joel [mailto:Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2088 6:38 PM

To: Wilkinson, lim; Gillespie, Edward W.; cosibb; Hennessey, Keith
Subject: Re: Uodate

Huh. Holtz-Eakin thought McCain and Paulson had talked. In any event, I briefed H-E. He
seemed to know most already; said he had succeeded in backing down the "they are
nationalizing the banks” crowd . . .for now.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jim.Wilkinson@do.treas.gov <Jim.Wilkinson@do.treas.gov>
To: Kaplan, Joel; Gillespie, Edward W.; cosjbb; Hennessey, Keith
Sent: Mon Oct 13 18:22:50 20e8

subject: Uodate

g out of 9 are in...State Street is just waiting on board...we r basically done...also, hank
called obama and mccain..has spoken to obama...waiting to hear back from mccain
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